From: Griffiths, Bryn

To: Wylfa Newydd

Cc: Wylfa Newydd DCO; Aron, Henry; Energy Island

Subject: Natural Resources Wales: Accompanied Site Inspection (Our ref: 20011606)
Date: 03 December 2018 15:41:04

Request to attend the Accompanied Site Inspections and advice on appropriate locations: Cyfoeth
Naturiol Cymru (CNC) / Natural Resources Wales (NRW) — Our ref: 20011606

Dear Kay Sully,
Thank you for sending the Rule 8 letter (dated 6/11/2018) for NRW’s attention.

NRW wishes to attend the Accompanied Site Inspection on Wednesday 13 February and/or
Thursday 14 February.

NRW advise that the Accompanied Site Inspection attends the following locations:

e Cemlyn Bay — in order to identify the special features of Cemlyn Bay Special Area of
Conservation (lagoon and shingle ridge) and the Anglesey Terns Special Protection Area

(location of the tern colony)
e Porth y Pistyll —in order to identify the marine works in the context of the existing

environment

e Cooling Water outfall location — in order to identify the marine works proposed and the
location of marine discharges during operation

e Tre'r Gof Site of Special Scientific Interest — in order to identify the special interest of the
SSSI.

If you need any further information then please get in touch.
Many thanks
Bryn

Bryn Griffiths

Uwch Gynghorydd Cynllunio Datblygu / Senior Development Planning Adviser
Gwasanaeth Cynghori Cynllunio Datblygu / Development Planning Advisory Service
Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru / Natural Resources Wales

03000 655 238/ 07876 816224

Maes y Ffynnon, Bangor, LL57 2DW

www.cvfoethnaturiol.cymru / www.naturalresources.wales

Yn falch o arwain y ffordd at ddyfodol gwell i Gymru trwy reoli’r amgylchedd ac
adnoddau naturiol yn gynaliadwy.

Proud to be leading the way to a better future for Wales by managing the
environment and natural resources sustainably.
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both Welsh and English.
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